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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.:  1 

Solicitation No.:  21-R076805AJ

Solicitation Title:  Water Treatment Plant “A” Basin Railing Rehabilitation

Addendum Date:   June 16, 2021

Procurement Contact: Abby Jenkins

IFB 21-R076805AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFB 21-R076805AJ. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Are there were any plans/specs or document for IFB # 21-R076805AJ water 

Treatment Plant “A” Basin Railing Rehabilitation? 

R1. There are no current plans and/or drawing available for this project. 

Q2. What is the Engineer/Budget/Project Estimate? 

R2. The Engineer’s Opinion of Cost is $216,568.00 

Q3. Are there any drawings or specifications that we may use to aid in our estimate, 

and if so where may we access these plans? 

R3. Refer to R1. 

Q4.  Are there any details regarding the type of hand rails that are being replaced? 

R4. There is no documented information on the handrails currently in place. Bid 

Attachment 1, Technical Specification provide the details regarding the type of 

handrail required.  

Q5.  Is there an estimated project value? 

R5. Refer to R2. 
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NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

  

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  
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